
CCA Official Document 91 25/2OO3 8 R I G I N AL 8:20 AM 
Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Mary Anne Helton; Marguerite Lockard 
Adrienne Vining; Tim Devlin; John Slemkewicz; Dale Mailhot 
RE: Closed Docket 000824-El 

Thank you. We will use this as directive to return the documents. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2003 8:15 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Adrienne Vining; Tim Devlin; John Slemkewicz; Dale Mailhot 
Subject: FW: Closed Docket 000824-E1 

Adrienne looked into it, and from Legal's perspective we can send t h e  documents back. 
Thanks for waiting. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23,  2003 1 2 : 5 6  PM 
T o :  Tim Devlin; John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Kay Flynn 
Subjec t :  Closed Docket 000824-E1 

Docket 000824-E1 closed 7 / 3 0 / 0 3  and has 3 confidential documents which were initially 
filed with o n l y  a Notice of Intent. No request for confidentiality was ever f i l e d .  Can 
the below confidential documents be r e t u r n e d  to the source ? ? ? ? ?  declassified and returned 
to staff ????  or declassified and placed in the docket file ???  

Please advise CCA by memo as to the disposition of these 3 DNs. thanks. 

00634-02 - OPC/Beck  - Direct testimony of James A. Rothschild w/exhibits JAR-1 - JAR-10. 
03060-02 - Exh. 1 from 3/13/02 deposition of Dale Young; document entitl.ed "Quarterly 
Executive Update Nuclear Team. 'I 

03061-02 - Exh. 2 from 3/13/02 deposition of Dale Young; document entitled "30-Day Report, 
Nuclear Integration Team, November 4 , 1999. I' 
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